## **AYSO Region 10 Board Meeting Minutes**

## November 14th, 2018

<u>In Attendance</u> – M. Beranek, B. Caseres, M. Caseres, M. Dee, D. Donatoni, L. Donatoni, G. Ferguson, M. Heinze, J. Hernandez, J. Jacobson, N. Jasanis, A. Kossoff, A. Lem, R. Lin, L. Manth, S. Mastan, W. Murdoch, R. Murdock, S. Nozaki, D. Olson, D. Potter, M. Rapoport, D. Roberson, A. Siegel, W. Welch, M. Wolff, S. Wollman, C. Wong, M. Worthge.

Minutes – The minutes for the October meeting were approved.

<u>Rickel Scholarship</u> – M. Beranek provided information on the upcoming scholarship process. The Rickel's have moved to McKinley, TX but will review the applications online.

<u>PV United</u> – B. Caseres reported that National have come up with yet another idea to dilute our player pool. They are now proposing to poach from themselves by "taking" all the EXTRA teams and using them to expand the United program, at a much higher fee. The EXTRA coach could opt in to coach for a lower team fee or the United program will provide a paid coach for team. The fee to play on United will be \$1,700. plus uniform cost, compared to EXTRA which cost \$225 plus uniform. They are also proposing to use our fields as practice fields.

<u>Winter Soccer</u> – M. Heinze reported registration for winter soccer has been open for 2 weeks now and registrations have been trickling in. Teams will be formed much earlier this year.

<u>Select ¾ Rule</u> - B. Caseres reiterated that we will stick with our ¾ player rule and remind all coaches that this also pertains to outside tournaments. Per W. Welch the ¾ rule is in our Bylaws. S. Nozacki suggested coaches take a picture of game cards at end of tournaments and send to RC to prove compliance as this apparently was not followed by all coaches last season.

<u>Referee Report</u> – C. Wong provided dates of upcoming Referee courses. All Select teams have an opportunity to take a class on Jan 9<sup>th</sup>. The next Intermediate class is scheduled for Jan 17<sup>th</sup> and Jan 27<sup>th</sup> at Peninsula High School.

A. Siegel reported Section hosted playoffs for upper division last weekend. He also passed out statistics of referee coverage for this season so far. We have 250 active referees with our board member Michael Wolff having the highest participation rate. He's refereed 33 games this season and is a total stud.

<u>Division Coordinators</u> – J. Hernandez reported that he received glowing reviews from the GU6 parents. D. Potter reported that 3 sets of youth coaches are moving on in the BU9 playoffs. D. Roberson reported GU10 have been mellow this year except for one coach who was so aggravated that he started a petition on Change.org in order to ban Silent Saturday. S. Nozacki reported that Challenger coaches Bruno and Filipe have been extremely popular and region is requesting them to return. D. Olson reported one parent complained Silent Saturday is "un American". He stayed with 6 teams and 13 players per team which despite the roster size proved difficult at times to field a team. N. Jasanis reported she has the best youth coach on the planet. R. Lin reported BU10 used the Ref point system and it worked very well. Bu14 is playing in jungle conditions, fields need serious mowing as grass is 6

inches tall. W. Murdoch reported she is very pleased that sportsmanship recipients in GU9 this year are two sets of youth coaches.

<u>Sportsmanship</u> - B. Caseres reported dates for massive pizza intake AKA Sportsmanship parties are set for Dec 5<sup>th</sup> & 6<sup>th</sup> and 12<sup>th</sup> & 13<sup>th</sup>.

<u>New Business</u> – B. Caseres informed us that Lacrosse is aggressively pursuing the school district to get access to using our fields. The Adult League will continue throughout winter to E. Mendez delight. Area play is coming up. Dates will be disseminated to divisions that are participating.

M. Dee informed us to be on the lookout for the Evite to our Annual banquet on Sunday Jan 13<sup>th</sup>. They were all emailed out this week.

Next and first meeting for 2019 is February 20<sup>th</sup>.

Meeting adjourned at 8:25 PM